# **Tarbolton Curling Club 2012–2013**



1814
Simple, social, dext'rous game,
Source of pleasure, health & fame.

- Fixture List and Ice Calendar
- List of Members and Telephone Numbers
- Rules of Play
- Notices
- Constitution

#### Constitution as amended at AGM 13th May 2008

- 1. The name of the Club shall be Tarbolton Curling Club.
- 2. The objects of the club are to promote, foster and encourage the game of curling.
- 3. **Rules of Play:** The club shall adhere to the Rules of the Royal Caledonian Curling Club, excepting any then Rules or Bye-laws adopted by Tarbolton Curling Club, which shall take precedence over those of the Royal Caledonian Curling Club.
- Membership: Membership shall consist of members and occasional members.
- 5. **Annual General Meeting:** The annual general meeting of the club shall be held on or before the 15th May in each year. Ten members present shall form a quorum. The business of the meeting shall be: a) consideration and, if approved, adoption of Annual Report by office bearers; b) election of office bearers and management committee; c) appointment of auditor who shall not hold any other appointment in the club; d) fixing of membership fees; e) any alteration to constitution must have two thirds majority of members present.
- 6. **Special General Meeting:** A special general meeting may be convened on the determination of the management committee at any time, or shall be convened on requisition being lodged with the president or secretary, signed by six (6) members; the business of such meeting to be confined to the matters raised in that requisition. Notice of such special general meeting must be received by members at least seven (7) days before the date of the meeting, and such notice must state the day and hour and the business to be brought before such meeting.
- 7. **Office Bearers:** Immediate Past President, President, Vice-President, Secretary and Treasurer, and Match Secretary, together with two (2) other members shall form the management committee. These shall be elected annually and shall be eligible for re-election.
- 8. No member may be nominated for election as an office bearer or to the committee unless the member is present at the annual general meeting, or has previously consented to accept nomination and to act, if elected. Should a vacancy arise during the year, the management committee shall have power to co-opt another member to fill the vacancy.
- 9. The management committee shall hold a meeting as required but not less than three times during the curling season, and during the Summer months as often as may be necessary. Three (3) committee members present at a committee meeting shall form a quorum.

#### Continued on rear inside cover

- 10. It shall be the duty of the management committee to direct and manage the ordinary business and affairs of the club.
- 11. The committee shall have power to delegate their authority to any sub-committee they may appoint from their committee members. Such sub-committee shall consist of not fewer than three (3) members and its powers shall not exceed the terms of reference laid down by the parent committee.
- 12. On the admission of a new member, the secretary shall notify the new member of their acceptance to membership and furnish the member with a copy of the constitution, rules and bye-laws of the club. Intimation shall at the same time be given to the member that, until their annual subscription for the current year shall have been paid, the member shall not enjoy the privileges and advantages of the club.
- 13. Non-payment of the annual subscription within one (1) month from the date of election shall make the same null and void, unless reasons for the non-payment be assigned satisfactory to the management committee. Members abroad may have their cases specially dealt with by the committee.
- 14. **Secretary and treasurer:** It shall be the duty of the secretary of the club to conduct the correspondence, to keep a register of members, and to keep in the minute book a record of the proceedings of all general meetings of the club, to receive and disburse all monies belonging to the club and to keep an exact and correct record thereof. The secretary shall keep such other accounts and records as are necessary to show the financial affairs of the club and prepare an annual statement of accounts of the club, showing the transactions of the year and the state of club funds, which shall be examined and certified by the auditor and presented to the annual general meeting.
- 15. **Subscriptions:** The annual subscription for members shall be fixed at the annual general meeting in each year. The annual subscription so fixed shall be payable by 31st October each year. No member shall be admitted to any of the privileges of the club until the member has paid their subscription.
- 16. Any suggested resolutions to alter the constitution must be in the hands of the secretary in writing fourteen (14) clear days before the annual general meeting. The suggested resolutions will require to have a two thirds majority of the members present.
- 17. Any suggestion to alter bye-laws will require a 50 percent majority of the members present.

Page 12.

M Medal, V Victoria, T Teapot, C Coulson, J John Dodd, D Dr Morris, P Pairs.

dai, v victoria, i ica						_	_		
+ = drawn to play	M	V	Т	C	J	D	P		Mob.
Stuart Bates	+	+	+	+	+	+	+		
Allison Bell				+	+	+		01292 560693	
Shona Brown	+			+	+	+	+		
Chris Clow	+	+	+	+	+	+	+		
Cathy Costello	+		+	+	+		+	01292 442812	
Lou Costello	+	+	+		+			01292 442812	
Andy Dickie					+	+		01563 542893	
Helen Duncan				+		+		01294 277463	
Allan Ferguson	+	+	+	+	+	+	+		
Alex Fergusson	+		+				+	01292 541275	
Alistair Fraser	+		+	+	+	+		01292 610270	
Donald Frost	+	+	+	+	+	+			07919 891036
David George	+	+	+	+			+		
Carol Hamilton		+	+	+				01563 830556	07740 648250
Joe Hayes								01292 270045	
Robin Howard									07916 290548
George Hunter	+	+	+	+		+	+	01292 541235	
Murray Hutchison	+		+	+	+			01292 443979	
Jimmy Jack		+		+			+	01292 315299	07966 491972
Gordon Johnstone	+							01292 531178	
Campbell Kay	+	+	+	+	+	+		01292 610092	07762 227923
Corrie Lawrence				+				01292 263427	
Niall Mackie	+	+	+		+			01290 550421	
David McClure	+	+	+	+	+		+	01292 262248	
Campbell McDonald		+	+		+	+	+		
Jim McFadzean	+	+			+	+		01290 551172	
Margaret Morton	+	+		+	+	+		01292 541334	
Willie Morton	+	+	+	+		+	+		
Anita O'Connor			+		+	+		01563 830402	
David Reader	+	+	+		+	+	+		07779 088769
Mike Reekie		+	+	+	+	+		01292 269998	
Penny Richardson				+		+		01290 700108	
Hugh Rooney	+		+	+		+		01292 470967	
Jim Smith	+	+		+	+		+	01292 442995	
Robert Struthers	+	Ė		+	Ė	+		01292 478936	
Duncan Todd	+	+	+	Ė		+	+	01563 539304	
Carlos van Heddegem	+	+	+	+	+	+	+	01292 560686	07970 687509
Zico van Heddegem		Ė	Ė	Ė	Ė	Ė	Ė	01292 561080	
David West	+	+	+	+				01292 283117	
Ian Wilkie	+	+	Ė	+			+	01292 570270	
Jim Wilson	•			+			+		07971 739365
John Wylie	+	+		Ė	+		Ė	01292 289079	5.7.12 137333
001111 11 1110					'			012/2 20/01/	l

### **TARBOLTON CURLING CLUB, Season 2012-2013**

**Subscriptions** must be paid to the treasurer by 31st October (and preferably sooner): Ordinary £15; Associate £6; Junior £3.

**Honorary Members:** Charlie Armour, Martha McFadzean, Willie Morton, George Smith...

Bicentenary Committee: Alex Fergusson, Margaret Morton, Willie Morton,

Jim Smith, Ian Wilkie.

Web site: www.mcclure.org.uk/tcc

#### **Committee**

President Niall Mackie		01290 550421		
Vice-President	Carlos van Heddegem	01292 560686		
Match Secretary	Alex Fergusson	01292 541275		
Sec/Treasurer	David McClure	01292 262248		
7 Park Circus, Ayr KA7 2DJ. fingerposts@gmail.com				
D D 11				
Past President	David West	01292 283117		
Past President Member	David West Allan Ferguson	01292 283117 01292 477459		

#### **Skips for Inter-Club Competitions**

**Finnie Kettle** Willie Morton

**Eglinton Jug** Willie Morton George Hunter

Parish TrophyRobert StruthersRoss LowRobert StruthersChallenge LeagueRobert Struthers

**Interclub Games: Sorn, Kyle & Carrick, Gangrels, and Paterson Horn.** See page 5.

#### **Notices**

- 1. **Subscriptions are due by 31st October.** Any member who has not paid their subscription by the date of the next AGM will be deemed to have left the club.
- 2. **Ice Money:** Please check the syllabus carefully and note your games. Ice money must be paid for eight curlers for all ice booked by the club. If you do not turn up and have not arranged a substitute, the club will be billed for your ice and will expect to be reimbursed by you.
- 3. **Trophies:** Please make proper arrangements for passing on trophies. Do not leave them at the rink for collection. **Skips are responsible for returning trophies to the secretary in good time for engraving and presentation to the new winners at the end of the season.**

### Page 2. Rules of Play

The Club shall adhere to the Rules of the RCCC, excepting any Rules or Bye–Laws adopted by the Club, which shall take precedence.

- 1. These rules apply to all competitions of Tarbolton Curling Club.
- 2. All players listed in the syllabus as playing in any club game shall be responsible for their own ice and, if unable to play, **must themselves obtain a substitute** to take their place. If possible, players should let their skip know the name of their substitute in advance of the game.
- 3. Members listed as substitutes should be contacted first. If no one on the substitutes list is available to play, then players in other rinks should be approached. If possible the substitute should not have a higher position in a league rink than the player replaced though it is acknowledged that this is not always possible. If no replacement can be found within the club a non-member may be invited to play.
- 4. Substitutes shall be allowed up to a maximum of three. At least one member of the original rink must play.
- 5. If there is one substitute he or she must lead; if two, they must play lead and second; if three, they must play lead, second and third. Rules specific to individual competitions must be observed.
- If no substitute can be obtained then the member unable to play will be liable for his or her ice money. There will be no exception to this rule. Any member finding themselves in this situation should let their skip know.
- 7. If a team is a player short then that team will be penalised by two shots, which should be added to the opposing team's score before the card is signed at the end of the game (except the John Dodd, Dr Morris, and McFadzean Cup, where there is no penalty).
- 8. Any team with a player turning up more than 30 minutes from the start of the session will lose two shots.
- 9. No team may play with fewer than three players. If, 30 minutes from the start of the session or from the time when the opposing team is ready to play (whichever is later), a team has fewer than three players it will forfeit the game. The opposing team will be credited with two points, five ends and three shots difference.
- 10. If a member who has agreed to substitute does not appear, then he or she will be liable for the ice money.

### **Page 11.**

### Day League A

Date	Time	Skip	Opposition
Fri 12 Oct	12.00		A & A (2)
Tue 30 Oct	12.00		Carnell
Fri 16 Nov	12.00		Symington
Fri 7 Dec	12.00		Dundonald
Fri 18 Jan	12.00		Sorn
Fri 8 Feb	12.00		Galston
Fri 22 Feb	12.00		Gangrels (2)

- 1. Game can commence with three players.
- 2. Players not showing up after 30 minutes a penalty of three shots awarded to the other team. Skips are responsible for full ice charges.
- 3. The league is open to any four members of a club. Curlers can play for more than one club of which they are a member.
- 4. Two points for a win; one for a draw.
- N.B. Rearranged games to be played prior to given date or before date of next round.

### **Non-playing Members**

Charlie Armour <b>H</b>	01292 541530	Andy Pyper	01292 287042	
Calvin Cole	01292 313879	George Smith <b>H</b>	01292 541232	
Martha McFadzean H	01290 552012			
H = Honorary Member				

### Page 10. Jim Smith Pairs

### Winners: Jim Smith Pairs Cup. Runners-up: Cooper Medal 1871.

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Alex Fergusson Stuart Bates David George Jim Wilson David McClure Jim Smith Duncan Todd George Hunter Robert Struthers Willie Morton	Shona Brown Campbell McDonald Carlos van Heddegem Jimmy Jack David Reader Allan Ferguson Cathy Costello Ian Wilkie Chris Clow losing lead from 1 v 2	Two games will be played on a single sheet in a session     Please be ready on the ice to start games promptly and minimise delay during play.     In the A game a fourth end should not be started more than 55 minutes from the start of the session.     Each curler throws 4 stones.     Each game will consist of four ends or the bell, whichever comes first.
--------------------------------------	---	--	--

Winners 2011-12: Jim Smith, Carlos van Heddegem

Runners-up: Willie Morton, David Reader

### Please arrive in time to make a prompt start.

Curlers for A games should be ready to curl when the bell goes to start the session. Curlers for B games should be ready at the end of the ice before A games finish.

			8
Mon 18 Feb 19.15	Thu 21 Feb 17.00	Mon 4 Mar 17.00	Tue 5 Mar 20.30
First round	Second round	Semi-finals	
A		_	-
1 v 2			
В	A		
3 v 4	1 or 2 v 3 or 4		
	A	A	
	5 v 6	1,2,3 or 4 v 5 or 6	
	В		FINAL (6 ends)
	7 v 8		TINAL (0 elius)
	B.	B.	
	9 v 10	7 or 8 v 9 or 10	

### Page 3. Medal League

Winners: Tarbolton Medal 1814 (skip only) and Cooper Cup Runners-up: Nicol Cup

Tuo 18 Son	19.15	David G v Robert
Tue 18 Sep		Willie v George
T 0 O-4	10.15	John v Jim M
Tue 9 Oct	19.15	David M v David G
T 16 O-4	20.20	Robert v George
Tue 16 Oct	20.30	Willie v Jim M
Man 5 Nan	10.15	John v David M
Mon 5 Nov	19.15	George v Jim M
Thu 22 Nov	10.15	David G v Willie
Thu 22 Nov	19.15	Robert v John
M 2.D	20.30	David M v Robert
Mon 3 Dec		George v John
Tue 18 Dec	18.15	Willie v David M
Tue 18 Dec		David G v Jim M
Wed 9 Jan	21.30	David G v George
wed 9 Jan	21.30	Robert v Willie
Wed 16 Jan	19.15	Jim M v David M
wed 10 Jan	19.13	John v Willie
Fri 1 Mar	20.30	David G v John
rii i Mar	20.30	Robert v Jim M
Wed 6 Mar	19.15	George v David M

- 1. David George, Stuart Bates, Allan Ferguson, Murray Hutchison
- 2. Robert Struthers, Jim Smith, Margaret Morton, Chris Clow
- 3. Willie Morton, Alex Fergusson, Carlos van Heddegem, Alistair Fraser
- 4. George Hunter, Ian Wilkie, David Reader, Cathy Costello
- 5. John Wylie, Gordon Johnstone, David West, Campbell Kay
- 6. Jim McFadzean, Niall Mackie, Shona Brown, Hugh Rooney
- 7. David McClure, Duncan Todd, Lou Costello, Donald Frost

**2011-12 Winners:** Willie Morton, Jim Smith, Allan Ferguson, Hugh Rooney **Runners-up:** George Hunter, Alex Fergusson, David Reader, Cathy Costello

Page 4. Victoria League

Winners: Victoria Cup. Runners-up: Cooper 1869 Medal

		Duncan v Jim S
Tue 25 Sep	2130	
1		Niall v Stuart
Mon 8 Oct	20.30	Carlos v Ian
Moli 8 Oct	20.30	Jim S v Niall
Mon 22 Oct	19.15	Duncan v Carlos
Wion 22 Oct	19.13	Ian v Stuart
Tue 20 Nov	20.30	Duncan v Ian
Tue 20 Nov		Carlos v Niall
Tue 27 New	20.30	Jim S v Stuart
Tue 27 Nov	20.30	Duncan v Niall
Tue 11 Dec	21.20	Carlos v Stuart
Tue II Dec	21.30	Ian v Jim S
Mon 11 Feb	20.30	Duncan v Stuart
Mon 11 Feb		Carlos v Jim S
Wed 13 Mar	20.30	Ian v Niall

In the absence of the skip the rink should be skipped by the second or lead.

- 1. Duncan Todd, David George, Allan Ferguson, Jimmy Jack
- 2. Carlos van Heddegem, David McClure, Chris Clow, Mike Reekie
- 3. Ian Wilkie, John Wylie, David Reader, Campbell Kay
- 4. Jim Smith, Jim McFadzean, Margaret Morton, Donald Frost
- 5. Niall Mackie, Willie Morton, David West, Campbell McDonald
- 6. Stuart Bates, George Hunter, Lou Costello, Carol Hamilton

**Reserves:** Alistair Fraser

**2011-12 Winners:** Niall Mackie, Willie Morton, Carlos van Heddegem, Campbell McDonald

Runners-up: Jim Smith, Jim McFadzean, Margaret Morton, Jimmy Jack

Substitutes: please contact early and in preference to members of league rinks. See also page 12. Contact those not drawn in a particular competition first, then those not curling at the same time.

Allison Bell	01292 560693	Anita O'Connor	01655 883229
Andy Dickie	01563 542893	Penny Richardson	01290 700108
Corrie Lawrence	01292 263427	Jim Wilson	01290 550253
Joe Hayes	01292 270045		07971 739365
Robin Howard	07916 290548	Zico van Heddegem	01292 561080

Page 9. Coulson League

Winners: Coulson Cup. Runners-up: Billy Wells Cup

Mon 17 Sep	18.15	Willie v Jim W
Mon 17 Sep	16.15	George v Robert
Fri 5 Oct	18.15	David G v Robert
rii 3 Oct	18.13	Jim W v Jim S
E-: 26 O-4	20.20	David M v Willie
Fri 26 Oct	20.30	George v Jim S
T 20 O-4	10.15	David G v David M
Tue 30 Oct	19.15	Jim S v Robert
Man 26 Nam	19.15	Willie v George
Mon 26 Nov		Jim W v David G
Wad 5 Dag	10 15	David M v Jim W
Wed 5 Dec	18.15	Jim S v David G
Eni 11 Ion	20.20	George v David M
Fri 11 Jan	20.30	Willie v Robert
Man 14 Inn	n 14 Jan 19.15	Willie v Jim S
Mon 14 Jan		Jim W v George
Fri 8 Feb	20.30	Robert v David M
Erri 22 Eab	20.30	David G v George
Fri 22 Feb	20.30	Jim S v David M
Mon 11 Mon	20.20	Jim W v Robert
Mon 11 Mar	20.30	Willie v David G

- 1. Willie Morton, Penny Richardson, Ian Wilkie, Campbell Kay
- 2. Jim Wilson, Corrie Lawrence, Allan Ferguson, Alistair Fraser
- 3. George Hunter, Allison Bell, Murray Hutchison, David West
- 4. Jim Smith, Shona Brown, Chris Clow, Donald Frost
- 5. David George, Margaret Morton, Carlos van Heddegem, Jimmy Jack
- 6. Robert Struthers, Helen Duncan, Stuart Bates, Mike Reekie
- 7. David McClure, Cathy Costello, Hugh Rooney, Carol Hamilton

**2011-12 Winners:** Jim Smith, Cathy Costello, Murray Hutchison, Carlos van Heddegem

Runners-up: Jim Wilson, Margaret Morton, Brian Shaw, David West

### Page 8

#### John Dodd Rosebowl, Sunday 25th November at 19.00

- 1. David McClure, Margaret Morton, Donald Frost, Campbell McDonald
- 2. Stuart Bates, David Reader, Alistair Fraser, Ann Dickie
- 3. Niall Mackie, Shona Brown, Andy Dickie, Allison Bell
- 4. Jim Smith, Allan Ferguson. Chris Clow, Mike Reekie
- 5. John Wylie, Carlos van Heddegem, Murray Hutchison, Campbell Kay
- 6. Jim McFadzean, Lou Costello, Cathy Costello, Anita O'Connor

**Reserves:** Robert Struthers, Willie Morton, George Hunter, Duncan Todd, Colin Craig

2011-12 Winners: George Hunter, Duncan Todd, Shona Brown, Andy Dickie

### Dr Morris Salver, Sunday 27th January at 19.00

- 1. George Hunter, Allison Bell, Andy Dickie, Campbell Kay
- 2. Robert Struthers, David Reader, Chris Clow, Ann Dickie
- 3. Willie Morton, Margaret Morton, Hugh Rooney, Helen Duncan
- 4. Duncan Todd, Carlos van Heddegem, Donald Frost, Mike Reekie
- 5. Jim McFadzean, Allan Ferguson, Alistair Fraser, Campbell McDonald
- 6. Stuart Bates, Shona Brown, Penny Richardson, Anita O'Connor

Reserves: John Wylie, Jim Smith, Niall Mackie

2011-12 Winners: John Wylie, Allan Ferguson, Andy Dickie

### McFadzean Cup, Sunday 17th March at 16.15

Winners 2011-12: Jim Smith, Colin Craig, Corrie Lawrence, Campbell McDonald

Page 5. Dodd Teapot League

Winners: Dodd Teapot. Runners-up: Paterson Medal 1885

18.15	Allan v Cathy
	Carlos v Lou
19.15	Chris v David R
21.20	Allan v Carlos
21.30	Cathy v Chris
10 15	Lou v David R
18.13	Carlos v Chris
21.30	Cathy v David R
	Allan v Lou
21.30	Cathy v Lou
21.30	Allan v Chris
	Carlos v David R
20.20	Allan v David R
20.30	Cathy v Carlos
19.15	Lou v Chris
	19.15 21.30 18.15 21.30 21.30 21.30 20.30

In the absence of the skip the third should skip the rink. If possible, Medal skips should not play above lead, or Medal thirds above second.

- 1. Allan Ferguson, Anita O'Connor, David West, George Hunter
- 2. Cathy Costello, Mike Reekie, Stuart Bates, Willie Morton
- 3. Carlos van Heddegem, Carol Hamilton, Alistair Fraser, Duncan Todd
- 4. Lou Costello, Campbell McDonald, Murray Hutchison, David George
- 5. Chris Clow, Donald Frost, Niall Mackie, David McClure
- 6. David Reader, Campbell Kay, Hugh Rooney, Alex Fergusson

**2011-12 Winners:** David Reader, Cathy Costello, Niall Mackie, Alex Fergusson **Runners-up:** Colin Craig, Jimmy Jack, Kenny Wells, George Hunter

#### **Interclub Matches**

Tue 4 Dec	19.15	Sorn (mixed)	Jim M, Robert
tba	tba	Kyle & Carrick	Willie + Pres. David G + VP
Tue 29 Jan	19.15	Paterson Horn	Jim W + Pres, George + VP, John
tba	tba	Gangrels	David M + Pres, Willie + VP

## Page 6. Ice Calendar 2012-2013

Mon 17 Sep   Ice Rink Opening Day				
Mon 17 Sep	18:15	2 Coulson: Willie v Jim W, George v Robert		
Tue 18 Sep	19:15	2 Medal: David G v Robert, Willie, v George		
Tue 25 Sep	21:30	2 Victoria: Duncan v Jim S, Niall v Stuart		
*		2 Teapot: Allan v Cathy, Carlos v Lou		
Fri 05 Oct	18:15	2 Coulson: David G v Robert, Jim W v Jim S		
Mon 08 Oct	20:30	2 Victoria: Carlos v Ian, Jim S v Niall		
Tue 09 Oct	19:15	2 Medal: John v Jim M, David M v David G		
Fri 12 Oct	12:00	Day League A v A & A (2)		
Mon 15 Oct	19:15	1 Teapot: Chris v David R		
Tue 16 Oct	20:30	2 Medal: Robert v George, Willie v Jim M		
Mon 22 Oct	19:15	2 Victoria: Duncan v Carlos, Ian v Stuart		
Fri 26 Oct	20:30	2 Coulson: David M v Willie, George v Jim S		
Mon 29 Oct	21:30	2 Teapot: Allan v Carlos, Cathy v Chris		
Tue 30 Oct	12:00	Day League A v Carnell		
Tue 30 Oct	19:15			
		2 Coulson: David G v David M, Jim S v Robert		
Mon 05 Nov Tue 13 Nov	19:15 12:00	2 Medal: John v David M, George v Jim M		
		Ross Low v A & A		
Tue 13 Nov	19:30	Committee meeting		
Fri 16 Nov	12:00	Day League A v Symington		
Fri 16 Nov	18:15	2 Teapot: Lou v David R, Carlos v Chris		
Tue 20 Nov	20:30	2 Victoria: Duncan v Ian, Carlos v Niall		
Thu 22 Nov	12:00	Ross Low v Troon Portland		
Thu 22 Nov	19:15	2 Medal: David G v Willie, Robert v John		
Sun 25 Nov	19:00	3 John Dodd		
Mon 26 Nov	19:15	2 Coulson: Willie v George, Jim W v David G		
Tue 27 Nov	20:30	2 Victoria: Jim S v Stuart, Duncan v Niall		
Mon 03 Dec	20:30	2 Medal: David M v Robert, George v John		
Tue 04 Dec	19:15	2 Sorn (mixed): Jim M, Robert		
Wed 05 Dec	18:15	2 Coulson: David M v Jim W, Jim S v David G		
Thu 06 Dec	12:00	Ross Low v Crosshill		
Fri 07 Dec	12:00	Day League A v Dundonald		
Tue 11 Dec	21:30	2 Victoria: Carlos v Stuart, Ian v Jim S		
Wed 12 Dec	21:30	2 Teapot: Cathy v David R, Allan v Lou		
Fri 14 Dec	11:00	Ross Low semi-finals		
Fri 14 Dec	14:30	Ross Low Final		
Tue 18 Dec	18:15	2 Medal: Willie v David M, David G v Jim M		

**Page 7. Ice Calendar 2012-2013** 

		1 450 77 100 041011441 2012 2010			
Wed 09 Jan	21:30	2 Medal: David G v George, Robert v Willie			
Fri 11 Jan	20:30	2 Coulson: George v David M, Willie v Robert			
Sun 13 Jan	19:00	Kyle & Carrisk: Willie, David G			
Mon 14 Jan	19:15	2 Coulson: Willie v Jim S, Jim W v George			
Wed 16 Jan	12:00	Parish trophy v Kyle & Carrick			
Wed 16 Jan	19:15	2 Medal: Jim M v David M, John v Willie			
Fri 18 Jan	12:00	Day League A v Sorn			
Thu 24 Jan	21:30	1 Teapot: Cathy v Lou			
Sun 27 Jan	19:00	3 Dr Morris			
Tue 29 Jan	19:15	3 Paterson Horn: Jim W + Pres, George + VP, John			
Thu 31 Jan	21:30	2 Teapot: Allan v Chris, Carlos v David R			
Mon 04 Feb	9:45	Parish trophy semi-finals			
Mon 04 Feb	13:15	Parish Trophy Final			
Fri 08 Feb	12:00	Day League A v Galston			
Fri 08 Feb	20:30	1 Coulson: Robert v David M			
Mon 11 Feb	20:30	2 Victoria: Duncan v Stuart, Carlos v Jim S			
Tue 12 Feb	19:30	Committee meeting`			
Wed 13 Feb	20:30	2 Teapot: Allan v David R, Cathy v Carlos			
Mon 18 Feb	19:15	1 Jim Smith Pairs first round			
Thu 21 Feb	17:00	2 Jim Smith Pairs second round			
Fri 22 Feb	12:00	Day League A v Gangrels (1)			
Fri 22 Feb	20:30	2 Coulson: David G v George, Jim S v David M			
Thu 28 Feb	17:00	Gangrels: David, Willie			
Fri 01 Mar	20:30	2 Medal: David G v John, Robert v Jim M			
Mon 04 Mar	17:00	1 Jim Smith Pairs semi-finals			
Tue 05 Mar	20:30	1 Jim Smith Pairs Final			
Wed 06 Mar	19:15	1 Medal: George v David M			
Thu 07 Mar	19:15	1 Teapot: Lou v Chris			
Mon 11 Mar	20:30	2 Coulson: Jim W v Robert, Willie v David G			
Wed 13 Mar	20:30	1 Victoria: Ian v Niall			
Sun 17 Mar	16:15	4 McFadzean Cup and Dinner			
Fri 22 Mar		Ice Rink Closing Day			
Tue 14 May	19:30	AGM and ACM, Failford Inn			
Wed 12 Jun	19:30	Committee meeting			
Date and time of Finnie Kettle to be advised					
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			